
Re: Cap-MB 8/6/2022 Gamble, Jamie TOUR ONLY - urgent plz
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 10/08/2022 05:18

Good morning, 

This tour was a No show. 

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 1:37:42 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Subject: Re: Cap-MB 8/6/2022 Gamble, Jamie TOUR ONLY - urgent plz
 
Hello, 

Tour booked.

Guest: Jamie Gamble
Tour date: 8/7
Tour time: 1pm
Conf# 2458951

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 9:51:24 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: Cap-MB 8/6/2022 Gamble, Jamie TOUR ONLY - urgent plz
 
Ellie,


Please check on this


On 03/08/2022 05:43, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Good morning,

> 

> Nothing yet. I sent them another email .

> 

>            Thank you.

> 

> Ellie Berrada

> 

> Vice President, Magic World Club

> 

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

> 

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

> 

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

> 

> From: reservations@rooms101.com

> Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 9:23 AM

> To: Ellie Berrada
> Subject: Re: Cap-MB 8/6/2022 Gamble, Jamie TOUR ONLY - urgent plz

> 

> Ellie,

> 

> Anything?

> 

> checking 8/6 or 8/7

> 

> Michele

> 

> On 01/08/2022 10:11, Ellie Berrada wrote:

>> Let me check and let you know. But the earliest time they had is 1

> pm

>> for the other tour that have checked.

>> 

>>  Ellie Berrada

>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>> 

>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

>> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>> 

>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [2]

>> 

>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>> 

>> -------------------------

>> 

>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
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>> Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 2:08:42 PM

>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> Subject: Re: Cap-MB 8/6/2022 Gamble, Jamie TOUR ONLY - urgent plz

>> 

>> what about on the 7th?

>> 

>> On 01/08/2022 10:06, Ellie Berrada wrote:

>>> Hello,

>>> 

>>>  Sorry, no tours are available on 08/06.

>>> 

>>>  Ellie Berrada

>>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>>> 

>>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

>>> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>>> 

>>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [3] [2]

>>> 

>>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>>> 

>>> -------------------------

>>> 

>>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

>>> Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 1:54:55 PM

>>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

>>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>>> Subject: Cap-MB 8/6/2022 Gamble, Jamie TOUR ONLY - urgent plz

>>> 

>>> Ellie,

>>> 

>>> Please book this tour with Capital in MB.

>>> 

>>> Thanks

>>> Michele

>>> 

>>> Links:

>>> ------

>>> [1] tel:+14079105330

>>> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>> 

>> 

>> Links:

>> ------

>> [1] tel:+14079105330

>> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>> [3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com

> 

> 

> 

> Links:

> ------

> [1] tel:+14079105330

> [2] 

> https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.magicworldclub.com%2F&amp;data=04%7C01%7CSeDavis%40capitalvacations.com%7C1fa8aae93f904a2b08e908d9f7d0630f%7Ce7b4796cf6c54328beb7ec40c86cb3e1%7C0%7C0%7C637813296684426747%7C
> [3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com
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